City of Geneva, lllinois _eroeerrv aporess:

Local Historic District & Landmarks 416 Franklin Street
Property Inventory Survey

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 12-03-458-002

HISTORIC NAME: N/A

COMMON NAME: N/A

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: ¢.1912-1923

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1921,1930, 1960

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown
WILSON BROTHERS: [J AUGUST [J OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Colonial Revival

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple Plan

[ ] significant
|z| Contributing

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2.5

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged |:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Stucco |:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations
FRONT PORCH: Entry |:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations
VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Double, Half Glass Panel [w] central Geneva NRHD

|:| North Geneva NRHD
WINDOW MATERIAL: \Wood

|E| Local Geneva HD

WINDOW STYLE: double hung, fixed; (8/1), 8 It

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Si
Side Gabled NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt

|E| Contributing

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes |:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick |:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District
OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: HPC ACTION:

N/A

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 2018 Exterior/Landscaping,
2020 Roofing,




City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

416 Franklin Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

Built in 1921, this home was divided and used as apartments from
the 1930s through the 1960s. The property holds historical
significance due to its association with several notable individuals,
including Captain Wm. B. Nortwick, Dr. Leroy N. Vernon, Thomas
Scroggin, and Mr. and Mrs. Herbert E. Hecker.

John Van Nortwick and his family moved into the residence on March
24th, 1933. Their son, Captain William B. Nortwick, served as a first
lieutenant in the U.S. Army during 1944. Dr. Leroy N. Vernon, a
prominent physician, and his family resided here around 1941. Dr.
Vernon was also the organist and choir director at St. Mark’s
Episcopal Church in Geneva. In 1947, Thomas Scroggin, a skilled
furniture and cabinet maker who owned a shop on West State Street,
lived here with his son.

Herbert E. Hecker and his wife occupied the home in the late 1950s.
Herbert had been with Prudential Insurance Company since 1933 as

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years: Wilson Brathers - Contractors & Builders1905-1931 by

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: Built in 1921, this home was divided and used as apartments from the 1930s through the 1960s. The property holds historical significance due to its association with several notable individuals, including Captain Wm. B. Nortwick, Dr. Leroy N. Vernon, Thomas Scroggin, and Mr. and Mrs. Herbert E. Hecker. 

John Van Nortwick and his family moved into the residence on March 24th, 1933. Their son, Captain William B. Nortwick, served as a first lieutenant in the U.S. Army during 1944. Dr. Leroy N. Vernon, a prominent physician, and his family resided here around 1941. Dr. Vernon was also the organist and choir director at St. Mark’s Episcopal Church in Geneva. In 1947, Thomas Scroggin, a skilled furniture and cabinet maker who owned a shop on West State Street, lived here with his son.

Herbert E. Hecker and his wife occupied the home in the late 1950s. Herbert had been with Prudential Insurance Company since 1933 as the director of agencies. He was actively involved in various organizations, including Kiwanis International, Masons, the American Legion, and the Association of Life Underwriters. Mrs. Hecker contributed to the Geneva community by serving on the Board of the Women’s Association and hosting meetings at their home.

Today, the property remains a single-family residential dwelling. Marianne Berger most recently purchased it on January 8th, 2018.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002)
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 416 Franklin Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1921,1930, 1960
	ARCHITECT: Unknown
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: c.1912-1923
	COMMON NAME: N/A 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: N/A
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Colonial Revival
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple Plan
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2.5
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Stucco
	FRONT PORCH: Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: Double, Half Glass Panel 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood
	WINDOW STYLE: double hung, fixed; (8/1), 8 lt
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Side Gabled 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: N/A
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-458-002
	BUILDER: Unknown 
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


